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Message
From: Mark R Davies [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARK
R DAVIESA80D7269-659B-41D0-9C80-68DIDE4FA7C5D38]
Sent: 08/07/2013 13:58:04
To: Alwen Lyons [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Alwen.lyons648ee5c4-f2a8-40e2-9f55-1b9b 1e4f6d52]; Susan Crichton
[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Susan
Crichtonc5fa6431-dc28-49ab-8f0f-be4237adad4f]; Martin Edwards [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Martin Edwards1f838e9d3-cc99-4040-b432-33552e99ed2ddd];
Paula Vennells [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Paula.vennells8c63d283-a511-46¢c3-a93e-dc6f2ae7a78d]; Lesley J Sewell
[/0O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Lesley.j.sewell];
Simon Baker [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Simon.bakerdbla8ef6-d2e0-4dec-34ea-591dfab51f2e]

Subject: FW: BBC

Attachments: JNA Press release 8 July 2013 1.0.doc

Al
This is how [ propose to go back to fanet:

Second para, final sentence: could it end at “devastated”? There is a clarity question here — which investigators
do we mean, our Post Office people or 58?7

- Could the third bullet change to “training and support processes which have been found to be inadequate in
same cases”

~  Final bullet: we don't accept that there is an unresolved question here — we provided evidence to $5 - there is
also a Fujitsu angle. We would have to respond to this particular statement
Susan to come back to me on the sentence about ‘criminal and civil Habilities’

M

From: WALKER, Janet [mailto: GRO i
Sent: 08 July 2013 14:14

To: Mark R Davies

Subject: RE: BBC

Mark,
Here attached James’ proposed press release. Can vou let me know what you think as soon as poss, please?

Many thanks
Janet

Janet Walker

Office of the Rt Hon James Arbuthnot
MP for North East Hampshire

House of Commons

London SW1A DAA

;i_fﬁ GRO

www.jamesarbuthnot.com
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From: Mark R Davies [mailto; GRO |
Sent: 08 July 2013 11:47
To: WALKER, Janet
Subject: BBC

Hi Janet

Just to update you, Matt Prodger of the BBC has called us asking for our statement, which of course we won’t provide
until we have had any feedback from you.

He appears to have lined up a subpostmaster interview which he says may appear on the 6pm news.
Mark

Mark Davies I Communications Director

1% Floor, Banner Wing, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ

GRO
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient,
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.

hkkkkhkhkhhkkhkhhhhhhkkhhhhhhkhhhhhhkhkkhhhhkhhkhhhhhkkhhkkhkhkhkkhkhkkkk

POL-0098696



